Lauren Differ

From: noreply@mail.etsy.com on behalf of Etsy Transactions <transaction@etsy.com>
Sent: February 1, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Lauren Differ

Subject: Your Etsy Purchase from VoyagePrague (3199991760)

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Etsy

Yay! Your order is confirmed.

VoyagePrague will start working on this right away.
We'll email you as soon as it dispatches.

o O O
/

Ordered Ready to dispatch*

on 01 Feb

View your order

Delivery times are estimated. If you're experiencing difficulty with this order, please contact the <

Order details

Confirmation number: 3199991760
Surface Laptop case, Surface Laptop Studio 2 case, surface
surface laptop 4 case 15 inch, surface laptop 5 sleeve // PEL
3957440409

Device: Laptop Studio 2
Color: Green
Personalisation: WORSER
Quantity: 1

Returns and exchanges accepted within 14 days of delivery




Surface Laptop case, Surface Laptop Studio 2 case, surface
surface laptop 4 case 15 inch, surface laptop 5 sleeve // PEL
3957440407

Device: Laptop Studio 2
Color: Navy Blue

Personalisation: EVER SAD

"Quantity: 1

Returns and exchanges accepted within 14 days of delivery

__Surface Laptop case, Surface Laptop Studio 2 case, surface
“surface laptop 4 case 15 inch, surface laptop 5 sleeve // PEL
3957440405

%:Device: Laptop Studio 2
&?Color: Black
: : “'Personalisation: WORSER
Quantity: 1

Returns and exchanges accepted within 14 days of delivery

Surface Laptop case, Surface Laptop Studio 2 case, surface
surface laptop 4 case 15 inch, surface laptop 5 sleeve // PEL
3957116560

Device: Laptop Studio 2
dColor: Graphite
Personalisation: WORSER

+.. Quantity: 1

Returns and exchanges accepted within 14 days of delivery

Delivery address Paid with VISA ending in 3482
LAUREN DIFFER Subtotal:

101 SYNDICATE AVE N Shop discount

SUITE 2 Delivery

Applied discounts
THUNDER BAY ON P7C3V4



Canada

Sale: 10% off

OSaIe: 10% off
OSaIe: 10% off
Tax

Sale: 10% off

Paid with VISA ending in 3482
Subtotal:

Shop discount

Delivery

Tax

Total (4 items) CA$47541

£

Want to check out faster next time? Create an account!

Create an account

Shop Information

Rodion

Owner of VoyagePrague
Prague, Czechia

1.0 0 8 ¢ ¢

Customs and import taxes

Buyers are responsible for any customs and import taxes that may apply. Sellers aren't responsible for delay:
Returns and exchanges

Reply to this email to return or exchange your item.

Conditions

Reply to this email to
contact the seller.

Buyer is responsible for return postage costs and any loss in value if an item isn't returned in original conditic



